
CITY OF JERSEY CITY 
Department of Housing, Economic Development & Commerce 
Division of City Planning 

Interdepartmental Memorandum 

DATE:  7/19/21 
TO:  Planning Board Commissioners 
FROM:  Cameron Black, Senior Planner, AICP, PP 
RE:  Case # P21-037   

 105 Orient Avenue , Block: 22503, Lot 15   

  Minor Subdivision  

 
 
APPLICATION SUMMARY 
The applicant (105 Orient Avenue LLC) proposes to keep the existing structure and subdivide a 75’ x 111’ 
(8,325 sq. ft.) lot into three conforming 25’ x 111’. (2,775 square feet). The Historic Preservation 
Department has deemed the existing structure to be a historic resource and a demolition has been 
denied (See Appendix A, B, & C). 
 

 
Applicant’s Site Outlined in Red 



 
Photo A – Site Looking South East taken 7.12.21 
 

 
Photo B – Site Looking South West taken 7.12.21 
 
STAFF RECCOMENDS APPROVAL WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1. The professional land surveyor of record, shall submit a signed and sealed affidavit affirming 

that the minor subdivision was executed according to the approved plans. 

2. All testimony given by the Applicant and the expert witness in accordance with this 

application shall be binding.  

 



APPENDIX A - HPC Staff Comments (DS20-148) 

 

 
 
 

  



APPENDIX B – Denial Letter (DS20-148) 

 

 

 



APPENDIX C – 1930’s Tax Card Photo 
 

 


